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Dear Mr. Gwynne

RE: - Town & Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)
Harcourt Street Fields, Reddish, Stockport

I have now visited the above site. The fence in question is being erected around the land
which forms the playing field of the school and as such is permitted development.
As such planning permission is not required. 

If I may be of any further assistance then please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours Faithfully,

Mr. Dave Westhead TechRTPI
Senior Planning Enforcement Officer


